Mayor © -

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jun Gray, Mayar
Office of the Mavor
Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist

FROM:

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF .HUE\{AN RESOURCIES

Division of Human Resources

Sally Hamilton

. Chief Administrative Officer

DATE: November 7, 2014
RE: Summary of Information from the Mayor
{Council Meeting — November 13, 2014)

RESIGNATIONS

Minton, Robert Barry Friend Of The Coutt Circuit Judges 522 114-09-30

Tune, Christopher Community Corrections Community Correctionss 110 2014-09-30
Officer .

May, Chad Thomas Community Corrections Community Cotrections 110 2014-10-09
Officer

Marraccini, Michael Comrmunity Corrections Community Cortections 110 2014-10-28
Officer

Lowe, Shawn Michael Community Cortections Community Corrections 110 2014-10-29
Officer

Renfre, Mark Spencer Fire Recruit Fire 515 2014-10-23

Ashford, Charles Fire Recruit Fire 515 2014-10-24

Willoughby Jr, Cleveland - Community Corrections Commumity Cotrections 110 2014-10-17
Officer

Miller, Brandon James Police Officer - Trainee Police 311 2014-10-22

Hockensmith I1, Anthony Property & Evidence Police 513 2014-10-08

Wayne : Technician

TERMINATIONS

Tapia, Andrea M

Social Services Coordinator

Adu.luf & T’enanﬂt Services. .

200 East Main Street

Lexington, K'Y 40507

(859) 425-2255 =
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